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TO: DIVISION Of RECORDS AND REPORTING 

fROM: DIVISION Of LEGAL SERVICES (CLEMONS) 

RE: DOCKET NO. 990813-TI DETERMINATION Of APPROPRIATE 
METHOD fOR REfUNDING INTEREST ON OVERCHARGED INTRASTATE 
LONG DISTANCE CALLS PLACED fROM INMATE fACILITIES BY AT&T 
COMMUNICATIONS Of THE SOUTHERN STATES, INC. D/B/A CONNECT 
'N SAVE AND D/B/A LUCKY DOG PHONE CO. AND D/B/A ACC 
BUSINESS. 

Attached is a NOTICE Of PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER REQUIRING 
REfUND Of INTEREST ON OVERCHARGES, to be issued in the above-
referenced docket, (Number of pages in order - 1) 

DMC/anc 
Attachment 
cc: Division of Communications 
I: 990813, dmc 
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REPORTING 
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CLEMONS) ~lIt 
RE: DOCKET NO. 990813-TI DETERMINATION OF APPROPRIATE 

METHOD FOR REFUNDING INTEREST ON OVERCHARGED INTRASTATE 
LONG DISTANCE CALLS PLACED FROM INMATE FACILITIES BY AT&T 
COMMUNICATIONS OF THE SOUTHERN STATES, INC. D/B/A CONNECT 
'N SAVE AND D/B/A LUCKY DOG PHONE CO. AND D/B/A ACC 
BUSINESS. 
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Attached is a CONSUMMATING ORDER, to be issued in the above-
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 2) 

DMC/anc 
Attachment 
cc: Division of Communications 
I: 990813co. dmc 
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